el

o

Vi3 Depanment
2 Trancpontation
Fedaral Aviation
Admintstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerpiant, Propeiier, or Appliance)

OMB Ne. 21200322 |Electrarie Traciung Number
Zwp BIEGTH

For EAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)}

iNSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ail entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9. Pant 43 Appendix 8. and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol) for
insiructions and disposition of tis form. This repori is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Faiiure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Sarial No.
USA N5446G 340A0685
- Aircraft  Rpe CESSNA Model 340A Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Addrass [As sfiown on registralion cerﬁﬁcate)
Sdurass 7T7S RANDLES RD
5. Owner SMOKY MOUNTAIN AIR CHARTER LLC Cty  STRAWBERR' PLAINS Stzte  TENNESSEE
Fo ATE71-1133 Counlry  LISA
1 3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Uit IMake gzl Serial No.
CESZuA - J40A06ES

E] m AIRFRAME

{As described in ftam 1 abiove}

POWERPLANT]

0 [

E} m

PROPELLER

Type

D E:i APPLIANCE

Manufaciurer

6. Conformity Statement

£ Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

e JOHM CALVERT

X

U. 3. Cerificaled Mechamc

i Manufacturer

otiegs 2017 Bg Spengs Gapfiz

o 37367 counry _USA

sty Pikevile some TeONESIRE

Foreqgn Cendizaizd Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

Cerlificaled Repair Station

Cartifcatey Maintenance Orgenization

0.

| centify that the repair and/or alteration made to the univs} identified in itearn 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 42 of the U.S. Fageral Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is trie and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Eatended range fuel
rer 14 CFR Part 43
o, B ]

SignatureiDate of Aulhcrized individual

e Clpat
—— AT

4-33-2]

7. Approval for Return fo Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the unit identfied in itern 5 was inspectsd in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federat Aviztion Administration and is {‘aAppmved !'jRajected
E . - o P = A d by Canadian
| n):gef:lt! orSlandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization DZ;?:merﬁp;?;fansiQ:“a
BY ] Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Cerndicate ar

Cesignation Na. 3493738

Signature/Date of Authorized indivdust

-3 3-Al

FAA Form 337 {10/06)

Page 1




NOTICE

‘Neight and balance or operating Nmitaiion changes shall be entarec in he spproprizie alreraft record. An afteration must be
sompatible with all previous eltersiions (e assing continued conformity witn the appycolle iworthiness requirements.

8. Descrlption of Work Accomplished
If more space is required attach addiiona! sheslz  idendly with awcrsh ranonaiy anc regisiration mark end date work compleled.}
TER

NBAAAG 2FEBC2

Batonafity 2nd Registration Mark Date

? 1. Removed Garmin GI275 Electronic Flight Instrument that was previously installed IAW Garmin

i STC#SA02658SE on August 7 2020. Reference FAA Form 337 dated August 7 2020 for

. installation details. Removed Garmin G275 w/ADAHRS Class /1l Electronic Flight Instrument Kit
PN 010-02326-10 which included Gi275 Unit PN (11-04488-10. This unit was installed for
backup attitude indication purposes only.
Removed Garmin GI275 Aircraft Flight Manuat Supplement from aircraft,

[ enm ——n s END

b

,E

;

|

|

!

|

e v —b—

it

E:]Adciitimat Sneats Ars Atsched

F44 Form 337 (10/06)



@

LS Dapariment
of Transportation
Federal Avistion
Adminlgtration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form App d Etecironic Tracking b
OME Na. 21200020
14302007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCT!ONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendit B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposifion of this form. This repott is required by law (49 U.S.C, §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301{(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Alreraft iMake Model Series
Name (As shown on registration centificate) Address (As shown on registration ceﬂTﬁcafe)
Address
2. Owner ity State
Zp Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unkt dentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D D ARFRAME (As described in flem 1 abova)

1 1 POWERPLANT] Teledyne Continental Motors TSI0-520-NB 145251-8

] [] |ProPELLER

Type
|:] D APPLIANCE amacar
6. Conformily Statement

A. Aggncy's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  RAM Aircraft. Limited Partnershi U. S. Certificated Mechanic { Manufacturer
asdress 7505 Kart May Drive .. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ov  Wacp - sue Texas [ /] Certiflcated Repair Station Aiframe Class |It, Powerplant Class |
z» 76708 caunry United States Certificated Maintenance Drganization VATRS51K

D. Icenify thatthe repair andior alieration made to the unit{s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance wilh the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and corract to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

d

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11 L/—f ) % /s é%

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unlt identified in ltem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

»

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administeation and s Approved D Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards - R Persons Approved by Canadian

oy Inspactor Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depariment of Transport
. . Other (Specify)

FAA Dasignee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

-erfificate or Signature/Date of Authorized individual
{Deslgnation No.
1A1919185 : i '
Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes skall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compalible with all previous alterations to assure confinued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(¥ mora space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

06111
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Engine modified for ali operation power rating to 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM. Modified in accordance with STC SE4327SW-
D Rev, 4. Customer furnished with RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manual Supplement, and Parls Manual
Suppiement. See specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manual or Supplemental Flight Manual.

Engine modified by instaliation of P/N S539800M30 starter adapter spring I/A/W Aircraft Specialfies Services, Inc, S539800 Spring
Instaliation instructions No. 1101-1 dated February 15, 2000 per STC SEQ98465C,

Instalied Slick pressurized magnetos P/N 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. AB, dated 10/22/04 YA/W STC SE4651SW-D,

Instaliation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and maif one copy to the Federal Aviation Administration,
Aircraft Registration Branch AFS-750, P.0O. BOX 25504, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125.

Negligibfe weight and balance change.
Custamer furnished with FAA approved instructions for continued airwarthiness for 2l alterations.

Pertinent details of the above installations are an file under Project No. 5649,

—End—

[} agaitional Shests Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1006)




R

US Depariment
o Transporation
Frderal Aviation

Adminlgtration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
QOMB No. 2120-D020
14730/2007

Electronic Tracking Nember

For FAA Usa Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type alf enfries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 {or subsequent revision lhereof} for
instructions and disposition of this form. Thig report is required by law (48 U.S.C. §44701). Failure 1o report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.8.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Regisiration Mark Serial No.
1. Alreraft [Wiake Model Serias
Name (As shown on regisiration cerificate} Address (As shown on registration certi??cate}
Address
2. Owner City Sle
Zip Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Modei Serial No.
D O] AIRFRAME {As described In ltem 1 above)
| Y] |POWERPLANT| Teledyne Continental Motors TSIO-520-NB 514238-H
4 [} |PROPELLER
Type
I:l D APPLIANCE Manitaciurer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agengy's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

neme  RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnershi

. 8. Certificated Mechanic

| Manutacturer

adcress 7508 Karl ay Drive Foreign Certificated Machanle C. Certificate No,
ety Wygco swe Texas || Cerfiicated Repair Station Airframe Class I, Powerplant Class |
z 78708 conry  United States Certificated Maintenance Organizalion VAIRSE51K

D,

1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in terh 5 sbove and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been madse in accardance with the requiremenis of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulafions and that the information
turnished herein is true and comect ta the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L]

Signature/Date of Authorizad Individual

7. Approval for Retum to Servige

Ronnie Vesetka 06/4/11 /@1 4 :' “éz ; ?

/A

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit

identified in item 65 was inspected in the manner presciibed by the

FAA Form 337 (1006)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . Persons Approved by Canadian
By inspecior Manufacturer Maintenance Grganization Department of Transport
) Ofther (Specify)
FAA Dasignee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
-ertificate or . |Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
~JDesignation No, ’
IA1819185 Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11 Ozt 4 £ ﬁ 2; (/ Z
[




:;-_9

G

NOTICE

Weight and balance or aperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alferations to assure confinued conformity with the applicable sirworthiness requirements.

8. Deseription of Work Accomplished ) )
(ff more space is reqdired, altach additional sheets, Ideniiy with aircraft nationafity and registralion mark and date work completed.)

asrnt
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Engine medified for all operation power rating to 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM. Modified in accordance with STC SE4327SW-
D Rev. 4. Customer furnished with RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manural Supplement, and Parts Manual
Supplement. See specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manuat or Supplemental Flight Manuat,

Engine modified by instaflation of P/N S539800M30 starter adapter spring HA/W Aircraft Specialties Services, Inc. 8539800 Spring
installation Instructions No. 1101-1 dated Esbruary 15, 2000 per STC SE098465C.

installed Skick pressurized magnetos P/N 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. AB, dated 10/22/04 VAW STC SE46S1SWLD,

Installation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy to the Federal Aviation Administration,
Aircraft Registration Branch AFS-750, P.0. BOX 25504, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125,

Negligible weight and batance change.
Customer fumished with FAA approved instructions for continued airworthiness for all alterations.

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project No. 5649.

—End—

At

{1 Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (t0-06)
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T

LY )

o —
e‘ DOME No. 2120-3020 Elacironic Tracking Nurmber
< Exp: 612008
i 3 Dapanmant MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR U3 OFy
. T +
. saearkon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
o Administration
!NSTRUCTIDNS: Print or type all entries. See Tile 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereaf) for
instructions and dispasition of this form. This repori is required by faw (49 U.S.C, §44701). Failure io report can result In a civil panalty for each
such violation, (49 U.8.C. §46301(a))
'Nallonaiity and Regisiration Mark Serial No,
saroan |5V B 59080485
[Make tdodeal ] Series
(o550 3v0 )
Nams (As shown on registration certrﬁaate} Address (As shown on regisiration %tej
Adaress oL g
2. Owner . . . 2
.ﬁwzﬁ"y‘ owradotn fir (_44,;,-— Fer O Jfcowdeiry Pl State 7y
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 8. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Uni¢ Make Maodel Serial No,
] [7] |ARFRAME {As described in jterm 1 above)
( O [] |PoweRPLANT
O (] IPrOPELLER
Type
O] [] [APPUANCE |
6. Conformity Statoment
A, Agency's Name and Address B. Kyid of Agency
Nems e o ] St eientoks [ U. S. Certificated Mechanic | manufacturer
Addmee z % x4 Fareign Gemricated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ity & o E’Z e !iﬁ State Cartificatad Repalr Station
T 2827 oy LG22 Certificated Maintenance Organization 5’45 3097
D. | certify that the repair andior alteration made to the unit(s) identified in tem 6 abave and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true 2nd comrect to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B ! 7/
PP Tt AT ‘ F29-20/
7. Approval for Return to Servics
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identifisd in iem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is jﬁtpprwed DRejeded
. 3 Approved by Canadi
N :;’:‘;‘;"&S‘B“da'ds Manufacturer Maintenance Organization 0'::::;::&”@2‘;0:"’ an
. Other {Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station | ) | tnapection Authorization
Celificate or Signature/Date of Autkorized individual
Designiation No, ' .
L 365309 )’%W 2E s Al 7V
s Fd
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page |




v 3
NOTICE

~ Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
o £ ~ompafible with all previous afterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentify with aircraft nationsiity and registration mark and date work complgted.)

Wik 3 LA S Y-Z2-7a¥

Natlonality and Registration Mark Cate

Rrered onfifson A fffer SEphead whth Sackey Sssembl)
poct M. BOIOF Lsiny STE - S07/64 Lif Ak ) s lag
125 fol lntton Instrvctlons et Ao /095 Foy 72204
Enstols) Teryioe b2/ on Sl (onrs’s fer K For Stevicr

. — Sl —

[[JAdditianal Streets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 {10/06)
Page 2



4

* 3 Departmant
“Transportalion
Yidara) Avtation

.- Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020 jEledironie Tracking Mumber
Exp: 5172018 9

For FAA Use Only

!NSTRUCT]DNS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revislon {hereaf) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.8.C. §44701). Failure to teport can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a))

TNatlonaF’t} and Regisiration Mark Serial No.
, NSy o TR OLES
1, Aircraft  [pmie * {Mode] Series
lesswm 390 Y
iame {As shown on registration certificate} Address (As shown registration cerfificate)
Address <2 -7 <" gacl A< J
2. Dwner . ] £ ’
j‘}pf 14 Mog/q'/pfﬂ A &pr Fer” City fwﬂ fram Sate 777
Zip gg Zé Couriry g ;g
3, For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repalr | Afteration Unit Male Maodel Serial No.

) |:| D AIRFRAME {As described in ttemn 1 above}

D D POWERPLANT

] [J [proOPELLER

Type
] [ |APPLANCE s
%, Conformity Statemant

A. Agency's Name and Address B, Kyd of Agency
Name M T S tonsn b . S. Carfificated Mechanic ‘ Manufactures
Addrere 2 ” Forelgn Certineated Mechanic C. Cerlificate No.
oy At T2 sl i State Cartificated Repair Station
7 z g;}(" couny __ LT 4D Certificated Maintenance Organization .?ég 309 7

D. 1certify thal the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identifled in it
have heen made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.
fumnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowiedge.

em 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
S. Fedoral Aviation Regulations and that the information

Extended range fuet
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

SignaturelDate of Authorized Individual

[

SHonep N ccaegte - F-25-Z2/P

7. &Eprovq_l for Roturn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit iden

tified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Eﬁppmved E]Rejected
ﬁg‘eﬁu‘:ﬁf tanderds Manufacturer Maintenance Organization -gz’::;:rﬁ”;?:.ﬁnz‘;f:"ad"“
- FAA Designee Repair Station | X | Inspection Authorization Other (Spectl)
Ceriflcate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
| 3¢530%72 Tz 2




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriale aircraft record. An alferation must be

ﬁ" _?onmaﬁb.\‘e with all previous afte:fations {o assure continued conformify with the applicabie airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentify with aireraft nationality and registration mark and dste work campleted.)

Ve 3 L7AA F-2¢-70 5

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

enzered onofdsen A fiffer FEpfued wth [Sracke Assembly
poct Mo, BOIOF Lsing STU - SHTIEL L5f b [ thlag
195 bal lntion Tnstrvctions Ford Ao /095 BSey P-22-04
Instolled) Teryice okCo) on R lantsfer K for Seevir

e P —

[JAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



Q@

1% Deparimant
af Transporiation
Federal Aviatlon
Adminlstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

{(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Eieclronic Tracking Number
OME No. 2120-0020
1173042007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or lype all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision theraof) for

instructions and dispasition of this form. This report is required by law (49 1.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.5.C, §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aireraft  pag Tiodel Senes
Name {As shown on registration ceﬂiﬁca!e} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Addreas
2. Owner City Stale
Jp Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
S ] AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above)
|:| m POWERPLANT| Teledyne Continental Motors TSIO-520-NB 514238-H
Ol [0 {eroPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE PTrv——

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name

RAM Aircraft. Limited Partnership

U. 8. Certificated Machanic

| Manufacturer

Certificated Maintenance Orgarlzalion

address 7505 Karl May Drive Foreign Cerificated Mechanic C. Cerlificate No.
cry Waco sals Texas v | Certificated Repair Station Airframe Class Wi, Powerplant Class |
zp 76708 coniry United States

VAIRS51K

D. Icertify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 5 above and described an the reverse or attachments hersto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fual
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11

%M)/)/%/} p ,%

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idenlified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

g Individuat
Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11 % . é 2 Z )

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E Approved C| Rejected

FAA Fi. Standards . . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY . o Other {Specify}
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Autharization

sertificate or Signature/Date of Authorize
Designation Na.
1A1819185




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alteration must be
compatible with all previous afterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is reqfrad, attach additional sheels. identify with a!rcreiﬂ‘ nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

06/1/11
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Engine madified for all aperation power rating te 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM. Modified in accardance with STC SE43275W-
D Rev. 4. Customer fumished with RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manuai Supptement, and Parts Manual
Supplement. See specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manual or Supplemental Flight Manual.

Engine modified by installation of P/N $539800M30 starter adapter spring I/A/W Aircraft Specialties Services, Inc. S539800 Spring
Installation Instructions No. 1104-4 dated February 15, 2000 per STC SE098465C.

Instalied Slick pressurized magnetos P/N 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. AB, dated 10/22/04 I/A/MW STC SE4651SW-D.

Instaltation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy to the Federal Aviation Administration,
Adrcraft Registration Branch AFS-750, P.O. BOX 25504, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125,

Negligible weight and balance change.
Customer fumished with FAA approved instructions for continued airwarthiness for alt alterations.

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project No. 5649,

—End—

[] Additional Shests Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



@

" US Depariment

+ of Tranapartalion
Faderal Aviaticn
Adminlsiration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Form Approved Elecirenic Tracking Number
CME Ne. 21200020
1143072007

For FAA Uga Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposifion of this form. This report is required by law {48 U.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can resull in a civil penalty for each
such violation. {49 U.3.C. §46301(a))

Nationalily and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Areraft ke iModel Series
Name (As shown on regisiration certificale) Address {As shown on registration certificate}
Address
2. Owner Gty Stale
Zip Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
—— D D AIRFRAME {As described in flem 1 abova)
] /] [POWERPLANT Teledyne Continental Motors TSIO-520-NB 145251-B
] [} lrroPeLLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A, Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Address 7505 Karl May Drive

name RAM Aircraft. Limited Partnership

L. 8. Cerlificated Mechanic

| Manutacturer

Foreign Certificated Mecharic

cry  Waco

suae Texas

C. Certificate No.

zp 76708

conry United States

‘/ Certificated Repair Station

Certificated Maintenance Grganization

Adrframe Class I, Powerplant Class |
VAIRS51K

D. I certify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unil{s) identified initem 5 above and described on ihe reverse or attachments herelo
have been made in accordance with the requiremenis of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fual
per 14 CFR Part 43

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Ronnie Veselka 06/4/11

-

7. Approvél for Retum to Service

e

——

Pursuant o the authority given persons specified below, the unit idertified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of lhe Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved [ ] Rejected

Ronnie Veselka 06/1/11

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

L

FAA Fit. Standards . P Persons Appeoved by Canadian
nspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
| BY ] ) Other (Specify)
: FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
sertificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
[Designation No.
1A1919185

WA/




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operafing limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alferation must be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Dascription of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraff nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

08/1/11
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Engine modified for all operation power rating to 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM. Modified in accordance with STC SE4327SW-
D Rev. 4. Customer furnished with RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manual Supplement, and Parts Manual
Supplement. See specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manua! or Supplemental Flight Manual.

Engine modified by installation of P/N S539800M30 starter adapter spring /AW Aircraft Specialties Services, Inc. §539800 Spring
Installation Instructions No. 1101-1 dated February 15, 2000 per STC SE098465C.

Installed Slick pressurized magnetos P/N 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. AB, dated 10/22/04 /A/W STC SE46518W-D.

Instailation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy to the Federal Aviation Administration,
Adrcraft Registration Branch AFS-750, P.O. BOX 25504, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125,

Negligible weight and balance change.
Customer furnished with FAA approved instructions for continued airworthiness for all alterations.

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project No. 5649,

—End-—--

[7] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1006}



Q

US Depaniment
of Transportation
Federal Aviailon
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No, 2120-0620

Elsctronic Tracking Mumber
Exp: /3112018

For FAA Use Dnly

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (48 U.5.C. §46301(a))

N5446G

Natonality and Registrations Mark

Serial No.

340A0685

1. Aircraft Lﬂake

Cessna

Model

340A

Series

Name (As shown o registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 775 Randies Rd

2.owmner  |Smoky Mountain Air Charter LLC Gy Svawbory Plaie P —
Zip 37871 Country  USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alferation Unit Make Model Serial No.
] k] |ARFRAME Cossna (As described in ftem 1 ahove) 34DA068S
D D POWERPLANT,
] [] [PproPELLER
Type
1 [] [|APPUIANCE g
§. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Mame  John Cavert x| U.S. Cetificaled Mechanic { Manufacturer
Address 317 Bla Sering Gap Road Foreign Genificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ity Pikeviie State _lennessee Certificated Repalr Stalion
Zip 37367 Country _YSA j Certificaled Mainierance Orgarization 349 37 38

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made io the unit(s) identified in itern 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Parl 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished hergin is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Exiended range fuel
per 14 CF_R Pari 43
App. B

]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

ok

0§ -07- F03D

7. Ap-;')roval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the autherity given persons specified below, the unit identified in iters 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminisiration and is ;'x_lApproved DRejecled
. _ Persans Approved by Canadian
::1‘235?:6?‘3 ndards Manufaciurer Maintenance Organization DZ::@ et of Toan s"; o
BY ) — Oiner (Specih)
FAA Designee Repair Statiors X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or

Designation No. 3493738

Signature/Date of Aulhorized Individuai

ot

6% -07 = F0H0

FAA Form 337 {10/06}

Page |



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alterafion must be
compatible with all previous efterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness reqirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(I more space is required, attach additional shesls. Identify with aircraft nalicrnality and registration mark and date work completad.)

N5446G . 07-AUG-2020
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1) Introduction: Install J.P. Instruments EDM 790 twin temperature indicating display.

2) Description: Removed JP Instruments EDM 760 P/N 760000 Display. Installed JP Instruments
EDM 790 Display P/N 760000-6C using existing wiring harness. Installation done IAW J.P
Instruments STC# SA00729SE and in reference with J.P Instruments Installation Manual Report
No. 760 Rev. NC Dated July 20, 1999.

Inserted EDM-760 AFMS Doc No. 760 Rev. NC Dated August 31, 1999 info the aircraft.
Weight and Balance revised.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:

There are no field adjustments and or calibration requirements for the EDM-790 series instrument
after initial installation. ICA is not required. Maintenance of non-functioning or malfunctioning
components is limited to removal and replacement of JPi factory supplied new or repaired
components as described in the troubleshooting section of the installation manual.

3) Control Operating Information: Unchanged.

4) Servicing Information: Not Applicable.

5) Maintenance Instructions: See troubleshooting section of the installation manual.

6) Troubleshooting Information: See troubleshooting section of the installation manual.

7) Removal and Replacement Information: See troubleshooting section of the installation manual.

8) Diagrams: See applicable J.P. Instruments IM Report No. 760 Rev. NC dated July 20, 1999 for
EDM 790.

9) Special Inspection Requirements: No special inspection requirements apply.
10) Application of Protective Treatments: None required for these instaliations.
11) Data: STC# SAQ0729SE.

12) List of Speciai Tools: None required for this installation.

13) Commuter Category Aircraft: Not applicable.

14) Recommended Overhaul Periods: None required.

15) Airworthiness Limitations: Not applicable. y
16) Revision: A letter will be submitted to the iocal FAA FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA
Form 337 and Revised ICA when applicable. '

ot

END

[___]Addiuonal Sheets Are Allached

FAA Form 337 {10/06)
Page 2



R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ;
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

Elecironic Tracking Number

or FAA Use Only

such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is requi

red by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resultin a ci

{or subsequent revision thereof) for
vil penalty for each

Nationaiity and Registration Mark Serial No.
N5446G 340A0685
1. Aircraft  [fake Model Series
Cessna 340A
[Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Smoky Mountain Air Charter LLC Address 775 Randles Rd
2. Owner city  Strawberry Plains State Tennessee
zip 37871 ' Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
u ] |Arerame Sosna (As described in Item 1 above) At
D D POWERPLANT]
] [] |proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE b
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Jaret Voshell x| U.S. Cerlificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address 393 Hamilon Springs Ad Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Gty \ state _KeOUCkY Certificated Repair Station
Zip 40444 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 31 56299

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

U

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

LK vsiere

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved Rejected
-

perso;m specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No. 3156299

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

=,

SO 20 LS

. . Perso oved di
rnﬂ;::c;tofsmndards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depa::]:lﬂpo'ﬂm::oc:m =k
BY -
. . Ofther (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Page 1




NOTICE |

Weight and balance .or opersting limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afferation must be
compatible with all pravious allerations to assure continued conformily with the. applicable airworthingss requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished il . L T T
{if more spece is required, attach additional sheels. fdenfify with aircraft natfonaiity and registration mark dnd date work completad.)

N5446G 1HIUN2018
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Rernoved: Garmin GTX-330 Transponder P/N 011-00455-00, ACK A30 Encoder and associated
wiring/hardware. ' T o B o

Ihstalied: Garmin GTX-345 ADS-B infout Transponder P/N 011-03302-00 (Kit P/N 010-01216-01)
and Garmin GAE12 Altitude Encoder P/N 011-03080-00. : :

A summary of the modification done to the aircraft as follows:

Installed Garmin GTX-345 Transponder and Garmin GAE12 Altitude Encoder IAW Garmin
International, Inc STC# SA01714WI dated May 1, 2013 amended March 8, 2016 and Garmin
International, Inc. STC MDL 005-00734-04 Rev. 13 dated April 10, 2019.

The GTX-345 was interfaced to existing Garmin GNS530W and Garmin GAE12 for required GPS
and aftitude interfaces. '

Each interface was checked out 1AW the GTX-3XX IM P/N 180-00734-10 Rev 12 dated April 10,
2019.

The installed ADS-B OUT system was shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of
14 CFR part 91.227.

{nserted GTX-345 AFMS, P/N 190-00734-15 Rev 3. FAA approved dated December 21, 2017 into
the aircraft.

-'Iﬁs-trdctions for Continued Ainvorthiness:

Foliow Garmin GTX-345 MMW/ICA P/N 190-00734-11 Instructions for Continued Alrworthiness latest
revision.

Weight and Balance revised.

END

[ JAaditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



R

Us Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

TNationality and Registration Mark Senial No.
N5446G 340A0685
1. Aircraft  IRfRe !ﬁodel Series
Cessna 340A
Name (As shown on regisiralion certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Smoky Mountain Air Charter LLC Address 775 Randles Rd
2. Owner City Strawberry Plains State Tennessee
Zip 37871 Country  USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5, Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 [x] |ARFRAME cenns (As described in Item 1 above) BAONORS
[:' D POWERPLANT]
O [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE e
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Jaret Voshell x| U.S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address 263 Hamion Springs Rd Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Gty  Lancaster state _Kentucky Certificated Repair Station
Zp 40444 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 31 56299

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
%‘/@/ 2% JyA//c/ﬁsV'?
7. Approval for Return to Service 4

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ ]Approved [ ]Rejected
" — P by Canadi
::g:;t&standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dm"mm‘;o:" il
BY -
: 2 i Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
| Designation No. 3156299
LA o) 4




" NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be-entered in the appropriafe aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatibla with all previous alterstions o assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

&. Doscriptien of Work Accomplished ) o ) )
{if more space is required, attach addifional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work oamplated )

. N54460 13Jun/2019
Nationality and Registration Mark Dite

Removed: Bendix RT-131A RT P/N 4000763-3101, Bendix IN-152A Radar ndicator P/N
4000946-5201, Bendix DA-144A Antenna Drive P/N 4000790-4406, King KR-87 ADF Receiver P/N
066-1072-00, King KI-227 ADF Indicator P/N 066-3063-00, King KA-25 Isolation AMP P/N
071-2008-00, Bonzer Radar Altimeter P!N Al1-76, PS Engmeertng MB10 Marker and Filte-Tronics
PC 125 Static. Inverter

Installed: Garmin GMX200 MFD PIN 011-014865-00.
A summary of the modification done to the aircraft as follows:

Installed Gannin GMX200 MFD IAW Garmin International, Inc STC# SA016892SE dated August 11,
2008 and Garmin International, Inc. STC MDL 005-C0315-00 Rev. E dated March 06, 2015.

The GMX200 was interfaced to existing Garmin GNS530W for required GPS/Altitude and Garmin
GTX-345 for TIS/FIS-B.

Interface was checked out IAW the Garmin GMX200 IM 190-00607-04 Rev. J dated February 26,
2015.

Inserted GMX200 AFMS, P/N 180-00607-01 Rev. B FAA approved dated July 13, 2007 into the
aircraft.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:

Follow Garmin GMX200 ICA PN 190-0060-00 Inﬁiructi_ons for Continued Airworthiness latest
revision.

Weight and Baiance Irevi'sed.

END

Ejmciaonal Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 {10/06}
Page 2



Foom Approved Elecronic Tracking Number
) OMB No. 2¢20-0020
(.« MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 1/3002007
US Depariment (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appitance) : For FAA Use Only
of Trangpockation
Federal Aviation
Administration

* INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

-instructions and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (48 U.S.C. 44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation (49 U.5.C. 46301{a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. NS446G 340A0685
1. Aircraft ;
Make Model Series
Cessna 340A
Name (As shown on registration cerlificala) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
2. Owner Scott Snider %040 H?dn"li‘estead RD
iati urner
dba SES Aviation 50542 9628
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type §. Unit Identification
Repair |Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D @ AIRFRAME {As dascribed in item 1 above}

|:| |:j POWERPLANT

] |:|- PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE .
[-_-:l D Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Aerotronics Ine U.S. Certificated Mechanic lManul’acturer
1651 Aviation Place Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Ceificate No.
Billings MT - P
501 05 USA X_| Certificated Repair Station CRS. NHZROSL
Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and correct fo the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 .
Ap- 8 L W e — /3

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E} Approved D Rejected
FAAFIt. Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Person Approved by Canadian
‘BY Inspector . Department of Transport
er (Spec
FAA Designea X Repair Station Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Certificate or SignatureMate of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
C.R.S. NHZRO31L. ﬁ'/ o, YA

FAAForm 337  (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraff record. An alteration must be
compatible with aff previous alferations to assure continued conformnity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, alfach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

Cessna 340A N5A46G

Installed a Garmin GNS 530W Nav/Comm/WAAS GPS systern as per STC SA01933LA-D using the Garmin G500W Series
Installation Manual P/N 190-00357-02 Rev G,

The GA 35 WAAS GPS Antenna was installed on the forward top of the fuselage as per STC SA01695SE, using the GA
35 Installation Manual P/N 120-00569-00 and the MYNAH Aircraft Stuctures approved DER report #2003.

The Garmin GNS 530W Nav/GPS analog deviation outputs were interfaced to the existing King Kl 525A H.8.1. indicator
and the Cessna 400BIFCS autopilot as per the GNS 500W Series Installation Manual and the King KCS §5A H.8.1. and
Cessna autopilot wiring diagrams.

The GNS 530W was interfaced to the NAT AMS 44 audio panel for comn and nav inputs as per the GNS 530W and NAT
AMS 44 installation manuals.

The GNS 530W was interfaced to the Garmin GTX 330 transponder as per the GNS 530W installation manual and the
GTX 330 installation manual p/n 190-00207-02 rev S for mode C input and start/stop functions.

The existing avionics cooling fan was used for cooling of the GNS 530W.
The weight and balance and equipment list was updated.

The work was accomplished as per the manufacturers’ Installation Manuals, AC 20.138¢ and acceptable practices of AC
43.13 1B & 2B. An elecfrical load analysis was completed as per AC 43.13 1B Chapter 11 section 3 para 11-30 thru 11.-32
and the installation was found to have no negative affect on the electrical load capability of the efectrical system.

The aircraft was ground and flight checked for operations of the GNS 530W as per the Garmin G500W Series
Installation Manual and the GNS 530W system was found to meet the IFR requirements of the AC 20.138¢c and the
Garmin Specifications for GPS approved primary navigation under TSQ C146a. A copy of the checkout log was
included with the aircraft records. A FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement Garmin P/N 190-00357-03 Rov E for the
GNS 530W was placed into the Alrcraft Flight Manual and must be in the aircraft for all operations of the GNS 530W.

The continued alrworthiness documents for the GNS 530W and GA 35 Antenna are in the Garmin document PN
120-00357-65 Rev B and P/N 120-00673-01 Rev F and they wore placed into the aircraft permanent records.

[] Additionat Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992.769-012/60157



Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" OMB No.2120-0020
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Srapa
U.S. Department . - For FAA Use Only
of Transpartation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).
- Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
' 1. Aircraft N5446G 340A0685
Make Model Series
CESSNA 340A
2 Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- Owner | |iAYES AVIATION LLC Address 515 N. 19TH ST
City FARGO State ND
Zip 58102 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
|
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
| Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  TRENT TEETS X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 707 5TH AVE W Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City WEST FARGO State ND Certificated Repair Station A&P 2886740
Zip 58078 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel per Signature/Date of Auth ivid R )
14 CFR Part 43 App. B Ve TRENT TEETS 12/16/2014
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standard - Pe ved by Canadi
BY Inspector e Manufacturer Maintenance Organization ge'::,?";?nﬂom T,ab:spoﬂ an
Oth 1
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization o ishemi
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
| 28867401A _ __TRENT TEETS _12/16/2014 __

FAA Form 337  (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shaff be ertered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work complefed.)

N5446G

1211612014

Nationality and Registration Matk

REMOVED SDI HOSKINS FUEL FLOW SYSTEM.

Date

INSTALLED JPi EDM 760 AND FUEL FLOW [/A/W STC SA00729SE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, REPORT #760 AND

APPENDIX A DATED 7/20/99.
SEE REPORT 7680 FOR ICAS. WEIGHT AND BALANCE NEGLIGBLE.
END.

I Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-04)
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iS Depariment Form Approved

P nseataton MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No, 2120 9022
Federat Aviation . . For FAA Use Only
Administration (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) V—

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof} for instrucfions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result In a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each
such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

1. Aireraft | Make Model
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
2. Owner Name {As shown on reglstration certificate) Address (As shown on reglstration certificate)
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make J Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME |} As _
POWERPLANTI-I[\:%teg%ne Continental TS10-520-NB 217643-T2K X
PROPELLER |
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufaciurer
6. Conformity Statemen
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U. 8. Certificated Mechanic
RAM AIRCRAFT, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP : : : AIRFRAME CLASS Il
P. 0. BOX 5219 Foreign Cenrlificated Mechanic POWERPLANT CLASS
WACO, TEXAS 76708 X {Certificated Repair Station VAIRS551K
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 abave and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herein is
true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
September 8, 2003 Larry D. Hernandezmcww
~~_/

\\- 'T--——/. i ]

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant fo the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspecied in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of
he Federal Aviation Administration and is { X JAPPROVED [ JREJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer llnspectiun Authorization OTHER (Specify}
Inspector
BY
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
iCanada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Cerlificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. -
September 8, 2003 CRS VAIRS51K jLarry D. Hernandez@%

COMPUTER GENERATED FAA FORM 137 (12-88) ] S Ty \\\’)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shalil be entered in the appropriate aircrafi record. An alteration must be
compatible with alf previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements, .

8. Descriplion of Work Accomplished
(1f more space is required, altach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compleled.)

Cessna 340A0685 N5446G
Engine modified for all operation power rating to 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM /A/W RAM Report
No. 91-5 dated 4/30/91. Modified in accordance with STC SE4327SW, Rev. 4. Cusiomer furnished with
RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manual Supplement and Parts Manual Supplement. See
specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manual or Supplemental Flight Manual.

Engine modified by installation p/n $539800M30 starter adapter spring /A/W Aircraft Specialties Services,
Inc. 8539800 Spring Installation instructions No. 1101-1 dated February 15, 2000 per STC SE09846SC,

Installed Slick pressurized magnetos p/n 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. Z dated 9/20/02 (AW STC
SE46515W.

Installed spring loaded induction hose clamps per Dwg. 1171, Rev. B dated 5/24/00 VAW STC
SE36328W.

Installation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy fo their local FSOD.
Negligible weight and balance change.
Customer furnished with FAA approved Overhaul and Parts Mérjtfi'a'l Supplerents for all alterations: - - T

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project #1006/10310.

END

L3 Adgwional Sheets Are Attached




US Depariment
jof Transporiation

Federal Avlation
[Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form, This report is required by law {49 U.8.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each
such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make

1. Alrcraft Model
Serial No. Nafionality and Registration Mark
2. Owner Name ¢As shown on registration cerfificate) Address (as shown on registration certificate)
3. ForFAA Use Only
4.  Unit ldentification 5. Type
Uinit Make Modsl Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRANE
POWERPLANT &%?grysne Continental TS10-520-NB 217643-72K X
PROPELLER
[Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statemen

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

RAM AIRCRAFT, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
P. 0. BOX 5219
WACO, TEXAS 76708

L. 5. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Machanic

X

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

AIRFRAME CLASS |
POWERPLANT CLASS |

VATRS51K

true and gorrect to the best of my knowledge.

D. | certify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachmenis heraeto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regutations and that the information furnished herein is

Date

September 8, 2003

7. Approval for Return To Service

Signature of Authorized Individyal
Larry D. Hernandez ™ %;\/ﬁ
‘\J \\‘.._ T

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner preseribed by the Administrator of
the Federal Aviation Administration and is | X JAPPROVED [ JREJECTED

||nspectlon Authorization

COMPUTER GENERATED FAA FORM 337 (12-88)

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer OTHER (Specify)

Inspector
BY

FAA Designee X [Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approvat or Rejeclion Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

September 8, 2003 CRS VAIR551K |Larry D. Hernandez < M



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Cessna 340A0685 NBA46G
Engine modified for all operation power rating to 335 HP at 41" MAP and 2700 RPM /A/W RAM Report
No. 91-5 dated 4/30/91. Madified in accordance with STC SE43278W, Rev. 4. Customer furnished with
RAM Overhaul Manual Supplement, Operators Manual Supplement and Parts Manual Supplement. See
specific operating limitations in Aircraft Flight Manual or Supplemental Flight Manual.

Engine modified by instaliation p/n $539800M30 starter adapter spring /A/W Aircraft Specialties Services,
Inc. 8539800 Spring Instaliation Instructions No. 1101-1 dated February 15, 2000 per STC SE098463C.

Installed Slick pressurized magnetos p/n 6320 per Dwg. 1036, Rev. Z dated 9/20/02 VA/W STC
SE4651SW.

Installed spring loaded induction hose clamps per Dwg. 1171, Rev. B dated 5/24/00 VAW STC
SE36328W,

installation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy to their local FSOD.
Negligible weight and balance change.
Customer furnished with FAA approved Ovérhaul and Parts Mariual qublémeﬁts.-for'éllaltefafio‘ns‘. -

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project #1006/10310.

END

{7 additional Sheets Are Allached




